GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR

October 15, 1996

Ray Westall
P.0O. Box 4

_ STATE OF NEW MEX"20
ENERGY, |. .NERALS AND NATURAL RL_JURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Loco Hills NM 88255

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

Re: Properly Abandoned Wells

Dear Ray;

JENNIFER SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

July 16, 1996 I sent you a letter requesting a plan to begin bringing
shut in wells into campliance with Rule 201 and as of this date there

has been no response fram you regarding this matter.

Failure to respond

will result in this office requesting our legal department in Santa Fe
to schedule a hearing that you may appear and show why these wells
should not be plugged.

Following 1s a list of wells with the last production or injection we

have on record.

Forehand " #2 K-15-23-27
Forehand #3 J-15-23-27
State A #1 1-36-17-29
Culwin On Ut  #2 G-36-18-30
Culwin Qn Ut #4 J-36-18-30
Culwin On Ut  #5 I-36-18-30
Culwin QOn Ut #6 L—-36-18-30
Culwin On Ut #11 M-36-18-30
Culwin Qn Ut #13 A-1-19-30

Culwin On Ut #16 G-1-19-30

Culwin Qn Ut #17 J-1-19-30

Taylor Unit #7 N-12-18-31
Kuklah Baby #1 G~-24-22-26
Buckaroo #1 0-28-23-28
State G Cam #1 E-24-19-27
State IR #1 E~-23-21-27

12/93
12/93
1/94
2/94
1/94
1/94
2/94
2/94
2/94
1/94
2/94
2/94
1/94
9/94
1/94
8/94

Featherstone St C #1 G-20-19-28 1/94

7?erely,

Ray

Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector



